



Rochester

Whist Club.



FROM THE LIBRARY OF
JOSEPH O'CONNOR
AND
EVANGELINE M. O'CONNOR

• • •

PRESENTED IN THEIR MEMORY TO THE
ROCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY

CONSTITUTION

AND

BY-LAWS

OF THE

Rochester Whist Club.



THE POST EXPRESS PRINTING CO.,

ROCHESTER, N. Y.

1894.

THE ROCHESTER WHIST CLUB.

ORGANIZED, September, 1882.

INCORPORATED, February, 1885.

EX-PRESIDENTS.

JOHN E. MOREY, 1882, 1883, 1884.

EDWARD A. FROST, 1885.

JAMES BRACKETT, 1886, 1887.

DANIEL T. HUNT, 1888.

GEORGE WELDON, 1889, 1890.

C. HENRY AMSDEN, 1891.

A. P. LITTLE, 1892.

OFFICERS, 1894.

PRESIDENT,

— **WILLIAM E. WITHERSPOON.**

VICE-PRESIDENT,

— **STEPHEN G. HOLLISTER.**

TREASURER,

FRANK N. BEACH.

SECRETARY,

— **W. H. SAMSON.**

DIRECTORS,

Terms Expire, sd Saturday, January, 1895.

**LUTHUR A. PRATT,
J. M. INGERSOLL, M. D.**

Terms Expire, sd Saturday, January, 1896.

**DAVID M. GORDON,
HORACE C. BREWSTER.**

Terms Expire, sd Saturday, January, 1897.

**RICHARD W. WEBB,
LUTHER M. HAIR.**

CONSTITUTION.

ARTICLE FIRST.

SECTION I.

The primary object of the Association shall be to promote social intercourse among its members and provide them with the conveniences of a Club. Object.

ARTICLE SECOND.

SECTION I.

The officers shall consist of a President, a Vice-President, and a Treasurer, who shall be elected for one year, and six Directors ^{Officers} _{and} elected by the Club, (who shall constitute ^{Directors} the Board of Directors), who shall have charge of all of its affairs, take cognizance of all infractions of the Constitution and By-Laws, and fill vacancies in their own body. The Directors to be elected as follows: Two for one year; two for two years, and two for three years, and at

each annual election thereafter two Directors shall be elected for a term of three years, and the Directors shall elect their own Secretary, and a majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum.

SECTION II.

Meetings of Board. The Board shall hold monthly meetings on the first Wednesday of each month.

SECTION III.

Officers to be elected. The Club at its annual meeting shall elect the officers of the Association, whose term of office shall continue until the second Saturday of January ensuing, or until others are appointed in their stead.

SECTION IV.

Removals. The Board shall have power to remove any of the officers of this Association for cause, and shall elect successors to serve for the remainder of the term so made vacant.

SECTION V.

The Board shall have power to remit the dues of any member for such cause and such period

as in their judgment may be advisable and proper, and may reinstate, by a majority vote, such persons as were once members in good standing, and who may have resigned. May re-
mit dues.

SECTION VI.

The Board of Directors may subdivide themselves into such committees as may to them seem desirable for the proper transaction of the Club's affairs. Com-
mittees.

SECTION VII.

All votes and proceedings of the Board shall be strictly confidential. Con-
fidential.



ARTICLE THIRD.

SECTION I.

The President shall preside at all meetings of the Club and of the Board, have a casting vote in case of a tie, and call extra meetings whenever necessary or when requested to do so by five members, in writing. President.

SECTION II.

The Vice-President shall aid the President in the performance of his duties, and Vice-
President.

IO

officiate as President during the absence of that officer.

SECTION III.

The Secretary shall issue notices of all meetings of the Board of Directors, and of all Club meetings, to all members of the Club, and all other authorized notices ; shall make and keep a true record of all meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Club ; have custody of the Constitution, By-Laws and corporate seal of the Club, conduct its correspondence, collect dues and entrance fees from members, turning all moneys over to the Treasurer, taking his receipt therefor.

SECTION IV.

The Treasurer shall receive and, under the direction of the Board of Directors, disburse the funds.

ARTICLE FOURTH.

SECTION I.

Every candidate for admission to the Club must be twenty-one years of age, be proposed

II

by two resident members of the Club, and his name with the names of his proposers, be posted on a bulletin board in the Club rooms for two weeks before balloting, which shall be at the monthly meetings of the Board. Two blackballs shall be sufficient to exclude any candidate; but any member of the Board may, before adjournment, move the reconsideration of the vote, either for admission or for exclusion.

Applicants
and
Election of

 ARTICLE FIFTH.

SECTION I.

A membership fee of twenty dollars shall be paid within thirty days after date of notice, or the candidate may, in the discretion of the Board, be considered as having declined an election.

Initiation
Fee.

SECTION II.

The annual dues shall be thirty-two dollars, payable quarterly, on the first days of February, May, August and November of each year. The membership of any person failing to pay his dues within three months after the same become due shall cease, unless the time for such payment is extended by the Board.

Annual
Dues.

SECTION III.

Non-Residents. Non-resident members shall pay the regular entrance fees and ten dollars a year dues.

ARTICLE SIXTH.

Expulsions. Any member may be expelled for cause; but no member shall be expelled except for cause and by a vote of two-thirds of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE SEVENTH.

Strangers. Each member shall have the right to introduce a friend not residing in the city of Rochester to the privileges of the Club for the space of two weeks, upon recording the name and residence of such friend in the visitors' book, together with his own, which card may be renewed by any officer of the Club.

ARTICLE EIGHTH.

Club Open. The Club Rooms shall be open to members at all times, but no games of any kind shall be played on Sunday, or during a session of the Club.

ARTICLE NINTH.

The annual meeting of the Club shall be on the second Saturday of January, at 8 p. m., at which time the officers shall be elected by ballot, and reports covering the previous calendar year shall be presented by the Secretary and Treasurer.

Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE TENTH.

No debt exceeding fifty dollars shall be created or incurred by the Board, except for ordinary current expenses, without the same be authorized by a vote of the Club at a regular or special meeting.

Debts.

ARTICLE ELEVENTH.

Non-resident members becoming resident members shall pay the regular dues.

Residents and Non-Residents.

ARTICLE TWELFTH.

On the resignation, expulsion or death of a member his interest in the property of the Club shall cease.

Property.

ARTICLE THIRTEENTH.

The Constitution and By-Laws shall be signed by every member, and no alteration or amendment to this Constitution shall be made except at an Annual or Special meeting of the Club, one week's previous notice of the nature of the proposed amendments having been sent to each resident member. Twenty members shall constitute a quorum at any special meeting.



BY-LAWS.

SECTION I.

No book, journal, paper, picture, statue or other property of this Association shall be taken from the Club Room under any pretext whatever, except by the authority of the Board of Directors. Property.

SECTION II.

Unless accompanied by the member inviting him, each guest must be provided with a card of invitation, which will be furnished any member on application to any officer of the Club. Said card must bear the name of the guest and the member inviting him, together with the time for which the invitation is given. Card of Invitation.

SECTION III.

The member at whose request the invitation is given shall be responsible for the debts to the steward, or to the Club, for breakage, etc., of the guest holding said invitation. Guests.

SECTION IV.

Property of the Club, broken or injured more than by ordinary wear by a member, must be paid for by him. The amount will be determined by the Directors, with reference to the cost price of the article injured or destroyed.

Breakage.

SECTION V.

No member shall give any gratuity to any servant of the Club, except by consent of the Board.

Gratuities.

SECTION VI.

No subscription paper shall be circulated, advertising card exhibited, nor any article exposed for sale in the Club, except by permission of the Board.

No Advertising.

SECTION VII.

No person shall be admitted to any meeting of the Board of Directors who is not a member of said Board, nor to any meeting of the Club who is not a member of the Club.

Secret Meetings.

SECTION VIII.

Any member of the Board of Directors ab-

senting himself from three consecutive meetings of said Board, without previous leave, **Absence.** may be considered as having resigned from said Board, and a new Director or officer may be elected in his place.

SECTION IX.

All votes of the Board of Directors for the election of members shall be by means of a box in which each Director present shall privately cast his vote, and no member present shall, under any circumstances, be excused from voting. The box, having been passed to each member by a teller appointed by the Chair, shall be opened by the Chair and the result declared. **Ballot Box.**

SECTION X.

At the time appointed for any meeting of the Board, upon the appearance of a quorum, the President, or in his absence, the Vice-President, or if neither be present, a member **Order of Business.** selected to preside, shall call the meeting to order, and proceed in the following order:

1. Calling the roll.
2. Reading the minutes of the previous meeting.

3. Reports from Secretary, Treasurer, and Committees.
4. Motions and resolutions.
5. Balloting upon applicants.
6. General business.

SECTION XI.

Rules. The rules and order of the House of Assembly of this State shall govern the meetings of the members of this Club and of the Board in all cases where applicable, and where not inconsistent with the Constitution or By-Laws of the Club.

SECTION XII.

No Gambling. No game shall be played in the rooms of the Club for money.



RESIDENT MEMBERS.

1894.

ADAMS, JOHN H.

— ADAMS, M. B.

— ALDRIDGE, GEORGE W.

— ALLEN, ANSON C.

— ALLEN, CHAS. M.

— AMSDEN, C. HENRY

— ANDREWS, FRANK F.

— ANGLE, CHAS. E.

— ANSTICE, JOSIAH

— APPY, HENRI

— ARCHER, GEORGE W.

— ARDREY, JAMES G.

— ARMSTRONG, W. W.

— ASHLEY, EGBERT F.

— ASHLEY, WM. J.

— ATWATER, SILAS I.

- BABCOCK, CHARLES H.
 BABCOCK, G. E.
 — BACKUS, AZEL
 BACKUS, JAMES M.
 BAKER, CHAS. F.
 — BAKER, CHAS. S.
 BARHITE, JOHN A.
 BARKER, MANDEVILLE J.
 BARNARD, HENRY
 BARRETT, JOHN R.
 — BARTHOLOMAY, WILLIAM
 BAYLISS, CHARLES E.
 BEACH, FRANK N.
 BECKLEY, JOHN N.
 BEIR, EDWARD J.
 BENJAMIN, W. H.
 BENNETT, HORACE L.
 BICKFORD, A. EDWIN
 BIGELOW, ALBERT S.
 — BIGELOW, LEWIS
 BIRMINGHAM, F. H.
 — BISHOP, FRANK B.

- BISSELL, CHARLES J.
- BLOCK, OTTO
- BOOTH, IRVING E.
- BOOTH, JAMES E.
- BOOTH, QUENTIN W.
- BOSTWICK, CHAS. E.
- BOTTUM, FRANK M.
- BOUCHER, JAMES H.
- BOWMAN, WILLIAM H.
- BRACKETT, JAMES
- BRADSHAW, CHARLES
- BREWSTER, HAROLD P.
- BREWSTER, HENRY C.
- BREWSTER, HORACE C.
- BRICKNER, MAX
- BRIGGS, MARSENUS H.
- BRINSMAID, WM. F.
- BROCKETT, FRED. A.
- BROMLEY, CHAS. P.
- BROWN, BELA E.
- BROWN, EDWARD C.
- BROWN, WILLIAM T.

BROWNE, GEO. W.

— BRUFF, CHARLES A.

BRUFF, JAMES L.

BURGESS, EDWARD B.

BURTON, J. R.

BUTLER, WILLIAM M.

— BUTTS, ISAAC W.

← CALIHAN, M. J.

CARHART, SAMUEL N.

CARLTON, W. FRANK

CARPENTER, H. L.

CARTWRIGHT, RICHARD C.

CHAPIN, CHARLES T.

CHASE, BENJAMIN E.

CHASE, CHARLES H.

CHASE, JOHN H.

CHERRY, WILLIAM E., Jr.

CHESTER, THOMAS

— CHURCHILL, FRED. L.

CLARKE, GEORGE H.

CLEVELAND, SETH D. W.

COGSWELL, P. J.

— COOKE, MARTIN W.

COLLINS, ALPHONSO

CORNING, EDWARD

CRANDALL, CHAS. F.

— CRITTENDEN, W. BUTLER

CROUCH, FRANK P.

CULVER, JOHN C.

— CURRAN, RICHARD

CURTICE, E. N.

— CURTIS, EUGENE T.

— CURTIS, PHILIP H.

CUTTING, F. C.

— DANFORTH, HENRY G.

— DARLING, GEORGE

DAVIS, ALBERT A.

DAVIS, EDWARD H.

— DAVIS, H. WHEELER

DAVIS, ROBERT W.

DAVIS, WILLIAM G.

— DAYFOOT, HERBERT M.

DE LANCEY, DARRAGH,

— DEMAREST, JAMES M.

— DEVINE, THOS. J.

DEWEY, ALVIN H.

— DEWEY, WINFIELD S.

DOPP, E. S.

DOYLE, MICHAEL

— DRINKWATER, A.

DRYER, RUFUS K.

— DUFFY, WALTER B.

DUNN, BERNARD

DURAND, H. C.

— EAST, HENRY R.

EASTMAN, GEORGE

EDDY, LUTHER B.

— EDDY, SAMUEL S.

ELLIOTT, CALVIN S.

ELLIOTT, ROBERT M.

ELLSWORTH, HENRY M.

— ELWOOD, FRANK W.

EMBRY, FRANK W.

ERNISSE, WILLIAM S.

— FAHY, JOHN

— FEE, JAMES

— FENN, ALBERT O.

FINUCANE, THOS. W.

— FISHER, JAMES H.

— FITCH, CHARLES E.

FITT, JAMES

FLECKENSTEIN, VALENTINE

FOOTE, NATHANIEL

FOOTE, ORLANDO K.

— FORD, THOMAS W.

— FOX, JOHN T.

FREDERICKS, W. C.

FREEMAN, BENJAMIN F.

— FRENCH, FRANK

FRENCH, GEORGE J.

- FRENCH, ROBERT T.
— FROST, EDWARD A.
FROST, HENRY C.
— FURMAN, CHARLES E.
- GALLAGHER, GEORGE S.
GALLAGHER, HENRY
— GILLIS, JAMES W.
GILMAN, GEORGE A.
GOETZMANN, GEORGE
GOFF, FRANK M.
GOLER, FRANK H.
— GOLER, GEORGE W.
GOODHUE, HENRY M.
— GORDON, DAVID M.
GRAHAM, EDWARD O.
— GRANT, J. HERBERT
GRAVES, FREDERICK B.
GREEN, CHAS. A.
GREEN, CHESTER K.
GRIFFITH, THOMAS R.
GROHS, C. W.

HAIR, LUTHER M.

HALE, WILLIAM B.

HANNAN, JOHN W.

HANSON, HENRY

HARDY, F. C.

HARRINGTON, J. L.

HARRIS, ALBERT H.

~HARRIS, EDWARD

~HART, JAMES C.

~HATHAWAY, HENRY B.

HAWKS, THOMAS

HAYDEN, BERT

HAYDEN, P. E.

HAYES, WILLIAM D.

HENRY, WILLIAM P.

HERRIMAN, WALLACE J.

HERZBERGER, GEO. J.

— HEUGHES, F. L.

HICKS, CLINTON C.

— HIGGINS, EZRA M.

HILLS, EDMUND W.

HOEKSTRA, JACOB A.

HOLLISTER, GEORGE C.

—HOLLISTER, STEPHEN G.

HOPKINS, GEORGE C.

HORTON, JOSEPH H.

HOVEY, CHARLES F.

—HOWE, JOHN B.

—HOWE, JOHN H.

HOWELL, CHAS. F.

HUBBELL, WALTER S.

HUDDLESTON, E. R.

—HUMPHREY, GEORGE H.

—HUSBAND, THOS. H.

—HUNTINGTON, HENRY F.

HUTCHINS, IRVING C.

HUTCHISON, JAS. F.

—INGERSOLL, JOEL M.

—JOHNSON, ALMERON J.

—JUDSON, J. LEE

KALBFLEISCH, EDWARD A.

KALBFLEISCH, J. CLIFFORD

~ KATZ, ABRAM J.

KELLOGG, CHAS. M.

— KIEHEL, CONSTANTINE D.

~ KIMBALL, WILLIAM S.

KINGSTON, CHAS. P.

KINGSTON, J. WESLEY

KINNEY, JOHN F.

KNAPP, MORRIS D.

KNOWLES, JOHN W.

KONDOLF, FRANK N.

KONDOLF, WILLIAM H.

LAPPEY, EDWARD C.

LEE, SAMUEL D.

LEIGHTON, WILLIAM T.

LEWIS, MERTON E.

— LEWIS, WALTER C.

LIKLY, HENRY

LINES, STEPHEN V.

- LITTLE, ADELBERT P.
- LOMB, CARL F.
- LOMB, HENRY
- LOOMIS, GEORGE W.
- LUDDINGTON, IRA
- LUETCHFORD, ARTHUR
- LUTHER, JOHN
- LYNN, JOHN D.
- LYONS, JOHN W.

- MACALPINE, REYNOLDS P.
- MALLET, WILLIAM M.
- MALLESON, CHAS. H.
- MALONEY, F. W.
- MALLORY, MAITLAND L.
- MANDEVILLE, WILBUR J.
- MANDEVILLE, WILLIAM S.
- MARCY, L. B.
- MARSH, EDNOR A.
- MARTIN, BERNARD F.
- MARTIN, CLINTON D.

MASTEN, V. M.

MATHEWS, WILLIAM T.

MATHEWS, W. HENRY

MAY, FREDERICK

MCCABE, JAMES

MCCAULEY, JAMES F.

McFARLIN, FRANCIS M.

—MCGUIRE, HORACE

MCKENNEY, SOLON A.

McNAUGHTON, HENRY D.

McNERNEY, A. G.

—McVEAN, ALEXANDER

McVEAN, HENRY D.

McWHORTER, ALEXANDER

—MICHAELS, HENRY

—MILLER, GILES B.

—MILLER, HENRY S.

MILNE, CHAS. D.

MITCHELL, WILLIS GAYLORD

—MOODY, CHARLES H.

—MOORE, EDWARD M., Jr.

—MORRIS, CHARLES E.

- MORRIS, DAVID Z.
~ MORSE, CHARLES C.
MORSE, WILLIAM S.
~ MOSELEY, JIRAH B.
- MOSS, GEORGE
MOTLEY, GEORGE
MUDGE, ADELBERT W.
~ MUDGETT, WILLIAM
~ MUNN, HENRY C.
~ MURPHY, DANIEL B.
MYERS, ARTHUR W.
~ MYERS, ROBERT M.
- NEWMAN, C. H.
NEWTON, CHARLES L.
- OBERG, OLOF
O'CONNOR, JOSEPH
O'GRADY, JAMES M. E.
- O'HARE, THOS. A.

- OLIVER, WILLIAM
 — OTIS, IRA L.
 OUTERBRIDGE, THOS. G.
 ·OVIATT, CHARLES
- PAGE, WILLIAM A.
 PALMER, JOSEPH W.
 — PARKER, GEORGE T.
 PEARCE, LOUIS H.
 — PECK, WILLIAM F.
 PERKINS, A. ERICKSON
 PERKINS, GILMAN N.
 PERRY, WILLIAM
 PIFER, FRANK X.
 — POOL, JAMES F.
 POPE, LORING J.
 POTTER, J. FORBES
 POTTS, GEORGE C.
 — POWERS, DANIEL W.
 PRATT, LUTHER A.
 PUTNAM, EARL B.
 ·PUTNAM, EDWARD D.

- RAINES, GEORGE
RAINER, THOMAS
REDMAN, GEORGE A.
— REDMAN, HENRY S.
REED, F. E.
REMINGTON, STANLEY D.
REMINGTON, STEPHEN
RICE, FRANK S.
RICHARDS, CHARLES R.
RICHMOND, LEE
RITTER, FRANKLIN
ROBACHER, WILLIAM W.
ROBY, SIDNEY B.
— ROCHESTER, JOHN H.
RODENBECK, ADOLPH J.
ROGERS, CLINTON
ROSEBOOM, J. LIVINGSTON
— ROSS, LEWIS P.
ROSS, WILLIAM F.
ROTH, GEORGE F.

- SAGE, WILLIAM
- SAMSON, WILLIAM H.
- SCHUYLER, BENJAMIN F.
- SCHWARZCHILD, S.
- SERVIS, M. EDWIN
- SERVIS, SILAS A.
- SHEDD, KENDRICK P.
- SHEFFER, ALLEN R.
- SHUART, W. DEAN
- SIBLEY, WALLACE
- SMITH, A. BYRON
- SMITH, BERNARD P.
- SMITH, FRANKLIN
- SMITH, MILTON H.
- SMITH, WILLIAM S.
- SMYTHE, FREDERICK J.
- SOULE, WILSON
- STACE, WILLIAM A.
- STAPLETON, J. A.
- STECHER, F. A.
- STEELE, SAMUEL C.
- STOCKBRIDGE, H. EDWARD

STONE, HENRY D.

— STRONG, HENRY A.

STUART, SILAS B.

— SUNDERLIN, LEWIS

— SUTHERLAND, WILLIAM A.

TAPPEN, CHARLES S.

TAYLOR, J. WILSON

TERRY, JAMES

THAYER, GEORGE W.

THOMAS, GEORGE W.

THOMPSON, J. FRANK

TONE, JOSEPH C.

TRIMBLE, WILLIAM J.

TROTTER, CHARLES W.

TROUP, ALEXANDER

— TUBBS, J. NELSON

— UPTON, ELI M.

UPTON, FRANK S.

- VAN VOORHIS, JOHN
 — VAN VOORHIS, MENZO
 VAN VOORHIS, QUINCY
 VICINUS, W. H.
 VOSHALL, CHARLES W.
 VREDENBURGH, EDWARD H.

- WADER, EVERETT O.
 WADER, SAMUEL F.
 WALBRIDGE, EDW. N.
 — WARNER, JOHN B. Y.
 WARNER, J. FOSTER
 WEAVER, GEORGE W.
 WEBB, RICHARD W.
 WEBSTER, CHAS. A.
 WEIS, CHAS. W.
 — WELDON, GEORGE
 — WELLINGTON, EDW. F.
 WELLS, EDWARD H.
 — WERNER, WILLIAM E.
 WHITMORE, L. S.

— WHITNEY, JAMES W.

— WHITTLESEY, W. SEWARD

— WILDER, GEORGE

WILDER, SAMUEL

WILEY, LOUIS

WILKIN, T. DENTON

WILL, ALBERT

WILLIAMS, CASS

WILLIAMS, SAMUEL B.

WILLIAMSON, WM. A.

WILSON, HERBERT J.

WINN, HERBERT J.

— WITHERSPOON, FRANK E.

— WITHERSPOON, WILLIAM E.

WOLTERS, C. FRED.

— WOOD, HIRAM R.

WOODBURY, JOHN C.

— WOODBURY, W. E.

WOODRUFF, CHAS. P.

WOODWORTH, HARRY S.

WRIGHT, ALFRED G.

39

— YEOMAN, GEORGE F.
YOUNG, CHAUNCEY, Jr.

ZOLLER, FREDERICK W.



NON-RESIDENT MEMBERS.

Names.
P. O. Addresses.

BENHAM, JOHN, . . .	Chicago, Ill.
BINGHAM, C. W., . . .	Mt. Morris, N. Y.
BRADLEY, GEORGE B., . . .	Corning, N. Y.
BROWN, EDWARD S., . . .	Scottsville, N. Y.
BROWNELL, AARON, . . .	Rochester, N. Y.
BULL, NORRIS, . . .	Rochester, N. Y.
—BURNS, JOHN D., . . .	Brockport, N. Y.
BUTTERFIELD, J. E., . . .	Livonia, N. Y.
CHAMBERLAIN, D. P., . . .	Lyons, N. Y.
CHAMBERLAIN, F. W., . . .	Lyons, N. Y.
CLEVELAND, M. A., . . .	Brockport, N. Y.
COYNE, EDWARD P. . . .	Geneseo, N. Y.
COYNE, JOHN H., . . .	Geneseo, N. Y.
CROUCH, GEORGE W., Jr. . . .	Rochester, N. Y.
—DEAN, T. S.,	Brockport, N. Y.
—ELLIS, CHARLES S.	Rochester N. Y.
FRISBIE, C. C.,	Elmira N. Y.
GATES, ALFRED H.,	Lyons, N. Y.

*Names.**P. O. Addresses.*

GILLESPIE, JAMES W., .	Elmira, N. Y.
HAMILTON, JOHN B.,	West Rush, N. Y.
HAMMOND, BURTON, .	Lyons, N. Y.
HARRISON, HENRY, .	Brockport, N. Y.
KENNEDY, GEORGE T., .	Lyons, N. Y.
- KINGSBURY, JOHN H.,	Brockport, N. Y.
LEARY, M. A., . . .	Penn Yan, N. Y.
LEE, JOHN P., . . .	Paterson, N. J.
- MILNE, JOHN M., .	Geneseo, N. Y.
MITCHELL, B. B., . .	Detroit, Mich.
MORRIS, WILLIAM T., .	Penn Yan, N. Y.
MUNSON, J. A., . . .	Savannah, N. Y.
NASH, E. A.,	Avon, N. Y.
NELLIS, NELSON, Jr.,	Lyons, N. Y.
NEWTON, CHARLES D., .	Geneseo, N. Y.
NORTHCOTE, T. C., . .	Elmira, N. Y.
OSBERDORF, B. H., . .	Dansville, N. Y.
PAINÉ, B. R.,	Niagara Falls, N. Y.
- PARSONS, E. B., . . .	Sodus, N. Y.
PORTER, SMITH, . . .	Mendon, N. Y.
RAMSDÉLL, FRANK G., .	Macedon Center, N. Y.

<i>Names.</i>	<i>P. O. Addresses.</i>
REED, A. L., . . .	Rochester, N. Y.
RIDER, WHEELOCK, . . .	Rochester, N. Y.
RITZIUS, H. P., . . .	Rochester, N. Y.
ROWE, CHARLES H., . . .	Dansville, N. Y.
SAGE, F. T., . . .	Churchville, N. Y.
SCHEFFER, E. W., . . .	Geneseo, N. Y.
SLOCUM, EARL H., . . .	Scottsville, N. Y.
SOURS, W. H., . . .	Rochester, N. Y.
TREAT, SAMUEL, . . .	St. Louis.
VERNER, MURRY A., . . .	Pittsburgh, Pa.
WEEKS, EDSON J., . . .	Buffalo, N. Y.
WILLIAMS, C. R. . . .	Newark, N. Y.



Extract from the House Rules.

"No person not a member of the Club and residing in the city of Rochester shall be introduced in the Club except when accompanied by a member having out-of-town visitors as guests, or by special permission of the House Committee."

American Whist Leads.

Compiled from "Cavendish."

CARDS AT HEAD OF SUIT.	NUMBER OF CARDS IN SUIT.				
	3	4	5	6	7
A. K. Q. J.....	K-J.	J-A.	J-K.	J-Q.
A. K. Q.....	K-Q.	K-Q.	Q-A.	Q-K.	**
A. K. (plain).....	K-A.	K-A.	A-K.	*	*
A. K. J. (trumps) ..	K-A.	K-A.	A-K.	A-K.	A-K.
A. K. (trumps).	K-A.	4th.	4th.	4th.	A-K.
A. Q. J. 10.....	A-10.	A-J.	*	*
A. Q. J.....	A-Q.	A-Q.	A-J.	*	*
A. (plain)	A. (1)	4th-A.	A-4th.	*	*
A. (trumps)	A.	4th-A.	4th-A.	4th-A.	A-4th.
K. Q. J. 10.....	K-10.	J-K.	J-Q.	**
K. Q. J.....	K-Q.	K-J.	J-K.	J-Q.	**
K. Q. (plain).....	K-Q.	K. (2)	Q. (3)	*	*
K. Q. 10. (trumps) ..	K-Q.	K. (2)	Q. (3)	Q. (3)	Q. (3)
K. Q. (trumps).....	K-Q.	4th.	4th.	4th.	Q. (3)
K. J. 10.....	10-K.	10. (4)	10. (4)	*	*
K.....	K. (1)	4th.	4th.	*	*
Q. J. 10. 9.....	Q-9.	Q-10.	*	*
Q. J. 10.....	Q-J.	Q-J.	Q-10.	*	*
Q. J.....	Q-J.	4th.	4th.	*	*
Q.....	Q. (1)	4th.	4th.	*	*
J. 10. 9. 8. (trumps).	J-8.	J-9.	*	*
J. 10. 9. (trumps)....	J-10.	J-10.	J-9.	*	*
All other cards.....	Best.	4th.	4th.	*	*

* Lead as in a five-card suit.

** Lead as in a six-card suit.

(1) If partner has not shown strength in suit, lead lowest.

(2) If K wins, follow with original 4th best.

(3) If Q wins, follow with 4th best remaining in hand.

(4) If 10 wins, follow with original 4th best.

If A falls and Q does not, follow with K.

If Q falls, follow with K from four, with J from more.

